Minutes

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, March 20, 2018

103 Humanities and Social Sciences Building

- I. Call to Order
- II. In attendance Engelstad, Fair, Greenawalt, Killam, Kissel, Kleinman, Miller, Racchini, Reilly and Sechrist Excused: Ali, Cooper, Irani, Mocek, Pararai Absent: Black
- III. Approval of February 27, 2018 Minutes with a few minor edits.
- II. Co-Chairs Report

Philosophy did enter their program outcomes.

- III. Liberal Studies Committee Report
 - See LSC Minutes of March 8, 2018
 - BS Nuclear Medicine Technology-- Liberal Studies credits within PASSHE credit range.

IV. Items for Review/Possible Action:

- a. 17-95 MUHI 420 Music Since 1900, catalog description change, course title change (was The 20th Century/Music of the Twentieth Century), modify prerequisites, course revision, distance education
 - i. Remove the stems on the learning objectives and suggest a different verb for outcome #2 than place—would differentiate work?
 - ii. In distance educ. section also remove stems in SLOs and change verb for #2 SLO. On a Fair/Greenawalt provisional motion to approve. Engelstad abstained.
- b. 17-106a SAFE 100 The Science of Living Safely, distance education
 - i. Postponed because think that it might already have been approved as DE course. [The next day it was confirmed that the course was approved as DE in 2015]
- c. 17-106b SAFE 310 Environmental Safety and Health Regulations and Sustainability, distance education On a Greenawalt/Miller motion to approve.
- d. 17-107 HOSP 347 Meeting and Convention Management, distance education
 - i. Micro-edits of typos made in meeting.
 - On a Miller/Kleinman motion to approve.
- e. 17-98 MKTG 143 Consumer Wellness, new course, liberal studies (dimensions of wellness, information literacy)
 - Course was rejected by Liberal Studies as a dimensions of wellness course—see rationale in LS meeting minutes—LSC is suggesting revising and submitting as LSE.
 On a Racchini/Fair motion to deny.
- f. 17-101 GEOS 155 Geology of Climate Change, new course, liberal studies (natural science non-laboratory, global and multicultural awareness)
 - i. Request that it not be a liberal studies elective since no other courses are in those two categories.

On a Greenawalt/Fair provisional motion to approve.

g. 17-103 Annah Hill, Communication Disorders Special Education and Disability Services, Type I Writing Intensive Professor Commitment (see X drive)

On a Greenawalt/Fair motion to approve.

h. 17-20a Bachelor of Arts—English/Writing Studies Track, program revision, liberal studies credit hour change

On a Killam/Fair motion to approve.

- i. 17-20b Bachelor of Arts—English/Pre-Law Track, program revision, liberal studies credit hour change On a Fair/Kleinman motion to approve.
- j. 17-100d GEOG 444 Energy Development and Compliance, course title change (was Energy Development and Compliance I)
 - i. Dean's approval still pending—expires 3-22.

On a Fair/Killam motion for provisional approval. Sechrist abstained.

j. 17-100a BA Geography/Environment/Energy Track, program revision, liberal studies credit hour change, program title change (was Environmental Geographer Concentration)

On an Engelstad/Killam motion to approve. Sechrist abstained.

- k. 17-100c GEOG 336 Social Geography, catalog description change, course revision
 - On a Greenawalt/Fair motion to approve. Sechrist abstained.
- l. 17-100b BA Geography/Human Geography Track, new program, program catalog description change On a Greenawalt/Fair motion to approve. Sechrist abstained.
- m. 17-102a BA Spanish, program revision, liberal studies credit hour change
 - i. Course Titles are wrong for SPAN 340, 342/344, and 364.
 - ii. Replace "/" with "or"

On a Fair/Greenawalt provisional motion to approve. Killam abstained.

- n. 17-102b Bachelor of Science in Education (BSED) Spanish Education K-12, program revision, liberal studies credit hour change
 - i. Change COMM 103 to ACE 103.
 - ii. Replace "/" with "or"
 - iii. Course Titles are wrong for SPAN 340, 342/344.

On a Miller/Racchini provisional motion to approve. Killam abstained.

- o. 17-105 BA in Theater/Musical Theater Track, program revision, liberal studies credit hour change
 - i. Theater/Theatre is spelled two different ways throughout should be consistent.
 - ii. MUSC 111 and 115 don't match the undergraduate catalog—but will not be in Senate agenda, do need the number of credits for the major.

On a Racchini/Engelestad provisional motion to approve.

- p. 17-108 BA Theater-Interdisciplinary Fine Arts/Dance Arts Track, program revision
 - i. DANC 260 does not match catalog—will not be in Senate agenda.
 - ii. Is DANC 486 the correct course under outcomes and controlled electives? Was it intended to be THTR 486?
 - iii. Missing number of credits for the major

On a Killam/Miller provisional motion to approve.

- q. 17-31c GEOG 460 Foundations of Unmanned Aerial Systems Science and Applications, new course
 - i. In course description remove "students to the" and put a period after regulations. Begin the second sentence with Examines UAS functionality and components Begin the third sentence with Covers scientific and end with components. Combine the last two sentences removing "Students will demonstrate the ability to" can add apply.
 - ii. A lot of SLO's to consider. Suggest combining some.
 - iii. Add assessments.

On Racchini/Greenawalt motion to return. Sechrist abstained.

- r. 17-31d GEOG 463 Unmanned Aerial Systems for Remote Sensing and Spatial Data Acquisition, new course
 - i. In course description in the first sentence delete the first 4 words and begin with Examines instead. Change Emphasis to Emphasizes and delete "will be student."
 - ii. Reduce the number of outcomes by combining if possible.
 - iii. Add assessments.

On a Greenawalt/Fair motion to return. Sechrist abstained.

- s. 17-94a CHEM 431 Organic Molecular Structure Determination, course number change (was 331)
- t. 17-94b CHEM 314 Intermediate Inorganic Chemistry, course number change (was 214)

- u. 17-94c CHEM 435 Current Topics in Organic Chemistry, course number and title change (was 335 Advanced Organic Chemistry)
- v. 17-94d CHEM 442 Advanced Physical Chemistry, course number and title change (was 342 Physical Chemistry II)
- w. 17-94e CHEM 442 plus CHEM 542, dual list
- x. 17-94f CHEM 444 Advanced Physical Chemistry Laboratory, course number and title change (was 344 Physical Chemistry Laboratory II)
- y. 17-94g CHEM 332 Organic Chemistry II, course number change (was 232)
 On a Greenawalt/Killam motion to approve 94a thru 94g. Fair abstained.

Meeting Adjourned 5:12 Respectfully submitted by Steven Kleinman